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Dear Requester, 
 
Further to your request for information, 
 
Please use the link below to access our public website. The information you are requesting 
is help within various committee paper published at the end of 2018 and gives the details of 
the implemented councils guidance. Some suggestions are ‘September committee report’ 
and Adult Social Care contributions’, both can be found on the link below. 
 
https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/search?query=commitee+reports 
 
We trust this now resolves your enquiry, however should you have any further queries 
please do not hesitate to contact me directly on the details below. 
 
Nottinghamshire County Council regularly publishes previous FOIR,s and answers on its 
website, under Disclosure logs. (see link)  
 
http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-
log/ 
You can use the search facility using keywords. 
 
If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to 
make a complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team 
Manager, Complaints and Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 
7QP or email complaints@nottscc.gov.uk . 
 
Kind Regard 
 
Complaints and Information Team 
County Hall 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
My name is ###### and i have a learning-disabled Sister called #####, we live in Norfolk. In 
view of the recent cuts to the disabled in Norfolk I am doing a comparative study on different 
councils regarding adult social care and the rates of MIG and PIP,  I am enquiring about the 
rates of MIG for your area and also the contributions to social care/day services etc,  does it 
take into consideration the daily living component of PIP,  if so what is the average 
contribution 18 to 64 year olds make?   Could you tell me if DRE (disability related 
expenses) is an automatic figure given or if it is person centred?  Non-residential, 
independent living and residential wonder if you could send me via email the relevant 
information currently for 2019  thank you very much.. 
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